Center for Judicial Accountability
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From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 10:36 PM
To: 'grandeau@ix.netcom.com’; 'dg@davidgrandeau.com'’
Cc: ‘admin@nyethicsreview.org’; psalkin@tourolaw.edu; anthony.crowell@nyls.edu;
michael feldberg@allenovery.com; wlapiana@nyls.edu
Subject: Your FOIL request to the JCOPE/LEC Review Commission

Dear Mr. Grandeau,

Responding to your FOIL request to the JCOPE/LEC Review Commission for a “List of all individuals and/or groups that
had requested to appear at the October 14, 2015 public hearing as of close of business October 2, 2015” (appearing in
your October 5, 2015 blog: http://davidgrandeau.blogspot.com/2015/10/im-going-to-do-my-own-review-of-jerkoff.html
, here’s the link to the Center for Judicial Accountability’s webpage pertaining to JCOPE's corruption, posting not only my
September 28, 2015 e-mail to the Review Commission requesting to testify: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-
pages/searching-nys/commission-to-investigate-public-corruption/holding-to-account/exposing-JCOPE.htm but the June
18, 2015 and June 22, 2015 letters to which that e-mail refers.

Also posted, my follow-up October 7, 2015 e-mail to the Review Commission — and the October 7, 2015 e-mail of
Commission Coordinator Ariel Dvorkin. So that the Review Commission members can clarify Ms. Dvorkin’s evasive and
improper response, a copy of this e-mail is being directly sent to the four Commissioners for whom | have e-mail
addresses, with a request that they forward it to the other four for whom | have no e-mail addresses: Seymour James,
Tony Jordan, Elizabeth Moore, and Dale Volker.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200
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